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Juhandri

From: Eko Deddy Setiawan

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 6:14 PM

To: Juhandri

Cc: Hengki Yulipri; Conrad Henry Panjaitan; Fathul Habir; Wahyu Raharjo

Subject: RE: Operator Training for 120K PT Gaung Satyagraha Agrindo

Mas Juhandri, 

Terima kasih atas kesiapannya, saya akan koordinasi dengan customer untuk training ini. 

 

Mas Wahyu, mohon dibantu untuk arrange training ditanggal 24-25 April. 

 

 

Thanks, 

Eko Deddy Setiawan 

 

From: Juhandri  

Sent: 17 April 2018 17:11 

To: Eko Deddy Setiawan 

Cc: Hengki Yulipri; Conrad Henry Panjaitan; Fathul Habir; Wahyu Raharjo 

Subject: Re: Operator Training for 120K PT Gaung Satyagraha Agrindo 

 

Dear Mas Eko Dedy, 

Maaf sebelum nya saya info kan update plan dari saya dikarenakan ada perubahan kedatangan unit hex 390 

pt sis menjadi tgl 27 di tanjung, jadi untuk permintaan 120K PT Gaung bisa saya handle di bawah tanggal 

tersebut sesuai komunikasi by WA bisa di sampaikan ke customer tgl 24-25 , untuk travel saya bisa 

dikomunikasi kan terpisah... 

 

Demikian dari saya 

Salam 

Juhandri 

 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Juhandri <juhandri@trakindo.co.id>  

Date:17/04/2018 16:20 (GMT+08:00)  

To: Eko Deddy Setiawan <eko.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>  

Cc: Hengki Yulipri <hengki.yulipri@trakindo.co.id>, Conrad Henry Panjaitan <cpanjaitan@trakindo.co.id>, 

Fathul Habir <fathul.habir@trakindo.co.id>, Wahyu Raharjo <wahyu.raharjo@trakindo.co.id>  

Subject: Re: Operator Training for 120K PT Gaung Satyagraha Agrindo  

Mas Eko Dedy, 

Plan schedule saya bisa nya ditanggal 01&02 may training theory&praktek... demikian infonya, untuk detail 

travel nya sesuai WA...thanks 

 

Salam 

Juhandri 

 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 
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-------- Original message -------- 

From: Eko Deddy Setiawan <eko.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>  

Date:17/04/2018 09:19 (GMT+08:00)  

To: Juhandri <juhandri@trakindo.co.id>  

Cc: Hengki Yulipri <hengki.yulipri@trakindo.co.id>, Conrad Henry Panjaitan <cpanjaitan@trakindo.co.id>, 

Fathul Habir <fathul.habir@trakindo.co.id>, Wahyu Raharjo <wahyu.raharjo@trakindo.co.id>  

Subject: Operator Training for 120K PT Gaung Satyagraha Agrindo  

Kang Juhandri, 

Ada permintaan untuk training operator atas PT Gaung Satyagraha Agrindo untuk model 120K. 

Mohon informasi ketersedian bapak untuk membantu training ini, ditunggu informasi balikannya. 

  

  

Best Regards, 
  
Eko Deddy Setiawan 
Sales Manager 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Jalan Jendral Sudirman Km 8,2 RT.07 RW.02 Sampit, Kalteng 74323, Indonesia  
Tel  :  +62 531 34321 / 34506   ; Mobile : +62 812 5423668 
Fax : +62 531 34389 
eko.setiawan@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 

Call Center 1500 228 

Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 

  

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 

confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 

information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 

copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 

responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


